Ysaura Rodriquez

From: Julie Harrod

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 7:40 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5
Cc: COB_mail

Subject: Agenda ltems #44-45

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

10-14-2023 Pima Board of Supervisors and Clerk of the Board,

These agenda items lock away 30% of those areas from private human interaction. What's worse,
this is the precursor to an even more ambitious 50x50 initiative with the same goals expanded to an
even broader area. Carefully consider the ramifications of continuous land acquisition ("Land
Grabbing") by local government. As with most government overreach, it is presented as a pretty
picture to lure us into consenting to an agenda which is actually much darker and is at odds with the
best interests of Pima County residents.

Thank you, Julie Harrod Marana, AZ
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